## **Hashim Iqbal Chunpir**

**Assistant Professor** 

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Hashim Iqbal Chunpir is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Hashim Iqbal Chunpir has a PhD in Computer And Information Engineering. Dr. Hashim Iqbal Chunpir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Computer And Information Engineering Universität Hamburg , Germany	2011 - 2015
MSc in Digital Media (Media Informatics) Universität Bremen , Germany	2004 - 2007
B.Com in Business Administration  Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
BA in Oriental Languages And Journalism University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
B.Sc (Hon) in Computer Science Staffordshire University , England	2000 - 2004
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022- Present
Assistant Professor School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2022
Assistant Professor Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2021 - 2022
Assistant Professor  Military College of Signals	2021 - 2021
Director of various projects e.g Digitizing, Leadership and Post-Doc Ministry of Defence (BMBF), Ministry of Defence (BMBF) Germany	2017 - 2021
Post-Doc and Project Coordinator University of Hamburg/Ministry of Science and Technology (BMBF), University of Hamburg/Ministry of Science and Technology (BMBF) Ge	2014 - 2017 ermany
Head of IT Service Management and Project Coordinator  Deutsches Klimarechenzentrum (DKRZ), Hamburg / UFSCar, Deutsches Klimarechenzentrum (DKRZ), Hamburg / UFSCar, Germany	2011 - 2014
Head of IT Project Management, Research & Development Cinar Ltd , Cinar Ltd., London, England	2009 - 2011
Head of Business Development (Asian region) Mediapeers GmbH , Mediapeers GmbH, Berlin	2008 - 2009
Programme Manager and Project Coordinator IN2 GmbH , IN2 GmbH, Bremen	2007 - 2008
IT project management Cinar Ltd , Cinar Ltd, London, England	2004 - 2007
project management, customer support, software design FCW Consulting Inc., FCW Consulting Inc., Canada/Pakistan	2004 - 2004